Mai Vang

From: Lisa Martin

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 8:04 AM
To: Mai Vang

Cc: Lisa Martin

Subject: 104 lvy W

12/17/2024: * Confirm by Insp - Sean Westenhofer - 12-4-2024 - On site with SPPD, owner was told to remove all
vehicles not registered to the property. Owner was towing a vehicle upon arrival. We removed some trash & scrap
material from the back/rear yards. and we
explained to the owner we'd be backin 1 week to finish out the cleanup. SW

First Hour = $450
1 hour 30 minutes = $450 — because we had to use the skid steer.

Garbage Removal = $51

Total Cleanup = $951



